PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MINUTES August 29, 2023 - 6:30pm

Present: Meeting called to order at the Auditorium by Chair, Jason Vee at 6:30pm. The following answered the roll call: Trustees Jason Vee, Nancy Paulson and Jake Fuller. Also present: Village Clerk/Administrator Daisha Nolan, Village Treasurer Kari Hufnagle and Village Marshall Pete Witt.

Review of Agenda: Remove item #9, no updates at this time.

Minutes: A motion was made by Fuller to approve the meeting minutes from July 25, 2023 as presented, seconded by Paulson. MCU

Public Input:

Traci Bridge - Would like to discuss item #6 and expressed that after the discussion heard at the previous Village Board meeting she agrees that a reasonable compromise would be to allow for the noise to be extended to midnight in the commercial district only.

Mickey Christenson - Supports the same points made by Traci Bridge.

Department Heads Report:

Village Marshall Pete Witt reported on dogs on the beach and the need for an ordinance to support the rules against them. Also requested an ordinance and signage to specify only emergency vehicles allowed past the parking barricades near the Dairy Queen docks. Fire Chief Fuller reported that the new 1 Ton has been picked up.

Public Request to review Ordinance §12.02(c)(3)(i): An amendment was currently made at the Village Board meeting held on August 8, 2023 to allow for the noise ordinance to be extended to midnight for the Commercial District only through September of 2023. There have not been complaints during this time period. A motion was made by Paulson to recommend to the Village Board that Ordinance Section 12.02 (c)(3)(i) allow for noise between the hours of 7:00am and 12:00 am in commercial districts, with 11:00 pm remaining for all other districts, seconded by Fuller. MCU

Proposed Ordinances - Dogs on the Beach and Emergency Vehicle Access: A motion was made by Paulson to recommend to the Board the addition of No Dogs Permitted on the beach or lawn area to§12.03(E) of the municipal code, seconded by Fuller. MCU A motion was made by Fuller to recommend to the Board the addition of No parking on the access road to the Dairy Queen docks, with the exception of Emergency Vehicles, with an accompanying fine of \$500 and towing at owner's expense, seconded by Paulson. MCU

Special Burning Permits - Chapter 5 Ordinance Review: Fuller is still doing research regarding the special burning permit.

Section 7.03 of Municipal Ordinance - 6875 Lake Ave - Schaller: The safety committee discussed the condition of the building located at 6875 S Lake Ave due to a public request made at the Board meeting held in August. There has not been a fire inspection complete since the closing of the business. Schaller expressed that he has done repairs to the roof and would allow for an inspection of the outside of the building but would not volunteer in an inspection inside. At this time the committee will not take any further action.

Correspondence: None

Information from the Chair: The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for September 26, 2023 at 6:30pm.

Closed Session: The committee will not go into closed session.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 7:28pm.

Respectfully submitted, **Daisha Nolan** Daisha Nolan, Village Administrator/Clerk